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Re: Hansen Uranium Proect, NOI Modification 3
1 message

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us> Wed, Jul 8, 2015 at 10:42 AM
To: Patrick Siglin <psiglin@blackrangeminerals.com>

Cc: "Stephanie S. Carter P.G." <sscarter@blm.gov>, sam kozacek <sam.kozacek@fremontco.com>, Wally
Erickson - DNR <wally.erickson@state.co.us>

Mr. Siglin,

Thank you for the response. The Division approves your request for an additional two week extension for the
decision date. The new decision date is July 27, 2015.

Please be aware, Tom Kaldenbach has retired. Wally Erickson has taken over Tom's former position as senior
specialist. | have copied Wally in this response so you will have his email address.

Tim Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
" Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229
1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
tim.cazier@state.co.us | www.mining.state.co.us

On Wed, Jul 8, 2015 at 9:14 AM, Patrick Siglin <psiglin@blackrangeminerals.com> wrote:

Mr. Cazier

Attached is Black Range Mineral’'s second response to deficiencies for the subject modification. Please also
accept this email as request for extension on the NOI modification for an additional two weeks (July 27, 2015).

A hard copy will be sent in the mail.
Regards,

Patrick Siglin
Geologist
Black Range Minerals

P.O. Box 18041 Golden, CO 80402
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Cell: (720) 258-6329
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